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RESOLUTION NO. 24-230:

Approve the Recommendation of the Union County Engineer to Waive Any Informalities and
Award the Bid for the 2024 Union County Guardrail Upgrade Program to Lake Erie Construction

Company — Engineer

The Board of County Commissioners approved the recommendation of the Union County Engineer to
waive any informalities and award the bid for the 2024 Union County Guardrail Upgrade Program to
Lake Erie Construction Company:
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TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeftf Stauch
DATE: April 26. 2024
SUBJECT: 2024 Union County Guardrail Upgrade Program

We have reviewed the referenced bids. They arce tabulated below:
Bidder Amaount

M.P. Dory Co. $232.745.50
2001 Integrity Drive S.
Columbus, OH 43209

Lake Eric Construction Company $224,320.00
25 South Norwalk Road

PO Box 777

Norwalk, OH 44857-0777

All bids were signed and contained proper surety. | recommend that any intormalities be waived, and the bid be
awardced to Lake Erie Construction Company in the amount of $224,320.00.

A motion was made by David A. Lawrence and seconded by Steve Robinson to approve this resolution

and was carried by the following vote:
Steve Robinson, Yea

David A. Lawrence, Yea



